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- Subject: Fwd: Congrats!!!

From: Charles Grose <chasgrose@gmail.com>
Date: 5/26/2017 7:30 PM

To: "C. Rauch Wise" <rauchwise@gmail.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lauren Taylor <taylor.layrenm@gmail.com>
Date: February 1, 2013 at 6:07:01 PM EST

To: Charles Grose <chasgrose@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Congrats!!!

Thank you so much! They forwarded the motion to me.

Lauren M. Taylor
Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 31553 -
Greenville, SC 29608
(864) 751-4144 (fax)

NOTICE: This communication including any attachment is being sent by or on behalf of a
lawyer or law firm and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. The
sender does not intend to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege, which
may attach to this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to intercept, read, print retain, copy, forward, or disseminate this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by email and delete this communication and all copies.

On Feb 1, 2013, at 6:03 PM, Charles Grose <chasgrose@gmail.com> wrote:

Very good job!!!

You do have an interesting double jeopardy issue. Chelsea and | have some stuff on it. |
also have some stuff on your entitlement to a transcript before they can try it again.
You need to order that if they don't dismiss.

FPINNINNL"T AN_ AN ANS
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, g Case No.: 2011-GS-24-0781 et al
g Motion and Order to Be Relieved as Counsel
)
vs. )
)
MANWELL ERVIN, g
Defendant g
)

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT as soon as this matter may be heard, Lauren M. Taylor, Attorney will be
making a Motion to be relieved from the representation of the Defendant for the above-captioned charges. The
reasons for this Motion are:

1. A trial hasbeen scheduled for the week of April 11, 2016 in the above case to try the Defendant
on crack-cocaine charges.
2. Defendant filed a post-conviction relief in 2015 against Ms. Taylor stemming from his trial in

2012,

3. Due to the inherent nature of the conflict of the post-conviction relief on the grounds of
ineffective counsel, the Defendant is putting the court on notice that Ms. Taylor will indeed be ineffective in

the trial set for April 2016.

4. Pursuant to Rule 1.16(b)(1) of the South Carolina Rules for Professional Conduct, due to

Defendant’s post-conviction relief filing, “withdrawal can be accomplished without material adverse effect

on the interests of the client.”

5.Pursuant to Rule 1.16(b)(7) of the South Carolina Rules for Professional Conduct, other good

cause for withdrawal exists.

Motion and Order to Be Relieved as Counsel - 1




Wherefore, it is requested that Lauren M. Taylor be relieved from representing the Defendant as

there has been a potential post-conviction relief filed against Ms. Taylor by Defendant.

Respectfully submitted,

oo W D
Lauren M. Taylor o
Attorney at Law

Bar # 100417

Post Office Box 31553

Greenville, SC 29608

(864) 907-4444

April 7, 2016

Motion and Order to Be Relieved as Counsel - 2
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF UNION
SIXTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, % Case No.: 2011-GS-24-0781 et al
% Motion and Order to Be Relieved as Counsel
VS. ;
)
MANWELL ERVIN, g
Defendant g
)

This matter came before the Court on the Applicant’s Motion to be relieved as counsel. I find as

follows:
1. Counsel for the Defendant seeks to withdraw as counsel of record in the above-
referenced case.
2. Cause for withdraw is due to Defendant filing a post-conviction relief against Ms.
Taylor on the grounds of ineffective counsel stemming from Defendant’s trial in 2012.
3. Withdrawal in this matter will not adversely affect the Defendant in this matter.

For the foregoing reasons, I find that counsel for the Defendant shall be granted leave to withdraw as
counsel of record in this case. I also find that Defendant shall be appointed another attorney from the
Public Defender’s office.

It Is So Ordered.

Dated this day of , 20
At , South Carolina

Presiding Judge, Eighth Judicial Circuit

Motion and Order to Be Relieved as Counsel - 3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) i3 %
) E%: g IN THE COURT O F COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ) i
Bx T
Mauwell J. Ervin, Jr. Ne 3566337 ) -
)
Applicant. ) 2017-CP-24-00754
)
-vs- ) Order
)
State of South Carolina )

Mauwell J. Ervin filed this Post Conviction Relief Action on June 27,2017. The
petition is from a guilty plea he entered on April 11, 2016 to a charge of trafficking cocaine base.
He was sentenced to 7 years imprisonment to run concurrently with the charges for which he had
been previously convicted. This charge arose out of the same facts of the case for which Mr.
Ervin filed a Post Conviction Relief petition in action 2015-CP-24-01268. These casés were
originally tried in January of 2013. In that trial Mr. Ervin was acquitted of the charge of
possession of a firearm while engaged in a drug trafficking offense. The jury was unable to
reach a verdict on all other charges, including the charge of trafficking in cocaine base. He
was tried again in July of 2013 which resulted in Mr. Ervin being convicted of possession of
marijuana with intent to distribute, possession of marijuana with intent to distribute within
proximity of a school and possession of Benzylpiperazine. The trafficking charge was not
resolved due to the fact that, for the second time, the jury was unable to reach a verdict on that
charge. The State has moved to dismiss based upon the fact that the application for Post
Conviction Relief was filed more than one year after his guilty plea and sentence.

Statute of Limitations
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S. C. Code § 17-27-45 requires that the Post Conviction Relief petition be filed “within
one year after entry of a judgment of conviction or within one year after sending of the remittitur
to the lower court from an appeal or the filing of the final decision upon an appeal, whichever is
later.” As no appeal was taken in this case, the statute of limitation began to run on the date he
entered his guilty plea. The code section has an exception. It provides “(C) If the applicant
contends that there is evidence of material facts not previously presented and heard that requires
vacation of the conviction or sentence, the application must be filed under this chapter within one
year after the date of actual discovery of the facts by the applicant or after the date when the facts
could have been ascertained by the exercise of reasonable diligence.”

Mr. Ervin contends that he filed his petition within one years of the time he learned of the
material facts that would afford him a valid Post Conviction Relief action. An analysis of the
other pending Post Conviction Relief action is necessary to fully understand the issues in this
case. Mr. Ervin was originally indicted for the charges of possession of a firearm while engaged
in a drug trafficking offense, possession with intent to distribute marijuana, possession with
intent to distribute marijuana within proximity of a school, trafficking crack cocaine, trafficking
crack cocaine within proximity of a school and possession of Benzylpiperazine.

The first trial was held in January of 2013. At that trial Mr. Ervin was found not guilty
of possession of a firearm while engaged in a drug trafficking offense. The jury was unable to
reach a verdict on the remaining charges. A second trial was held in July of the same year.

This trial resulted in Mr. Ervin being convicted of possession of marijuana with intent to
distribute, possession of marijuana with intent to distribute within proximity of a school, and
possession of Benzylpiperazine. The jury was again unable to reach a verdict on the trafficking

crack cocaine and proximity charges. Mr. Ervin took an appeal from these convictions, which

/

==
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were affirmed on November 26, 2014. The remittitur was sent on December 12, 2014. On
November 30, 2015, Mr. Ervin filed his first Post Conviction Relief Petition on those charges by
depositing it in the mail of the South Carolina Department of Correction. At the time of his plea
in this matter, his first Post Conviction Relief Petition had been pending for over four months.
He had also filed a Motion to have his counsel relieved which was admitted as an exhibit in this
hearing. His plea counsel, who was also his trial counsel at the 2013 trials, acknowledged that
she had received the Motion to have her relieved as counsel. She further confirmed that the
State was also aware that Mr. Ervin had filed an ineffective assistance of counsel claim against
her and a Motion to have her relieved. Notwithstanding these facts, the plea judge was never
informed of this conflict and there was no attempt to obtain a waiver from Mr. Ervin. ~ Simply
put, from the testimony no one made the plea judge aware of this obvious conflict.

Our Supreme Court has said, “An actual conflict of interest occurs where an attorney
owes a duty to a party whose interests are adverse to the defendants.” State v. Gregory, 364
S.C. 150, 152, 612 S.E.2d 449, 450 (2005). In that case, trial counsel representing Mr. Gregory
was also representing the assistant solicitor prosecuting the case in his divorce action. The
Court said, “In this case, we find Gregory’s attorney had an actual conflict because he placed
himself in a situation inherently conducive to divided loyalties’ by simultaneously representing
Gregory and the assistant solicitor who was handling his criminal case. Given the actual conflict,
Gregory is not required to demonstrate prejudice.” /d. at 154, 612 S.E.2d at451. In this case,
there was divided loyalty. Mr. Ervin had filed an action saying his lawyer was not competent in
his prior representation. He was seeking a new trial in that action. He further had filed a

Motion requesting his plea counsel be dismissed. This Motion had not been heard. By not
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raising any defense and entering the plea, the lawyer virtually mooted his first PCR as very little
time would be reduced if he were successful in the first PCR.

The due process clause of Article I, §12 of the Constitution of the State South Carolina
and the Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution of the United States of American should
afford relief to Mr. Ervin either independently or in interpreting the South Carolina Post
Conviction Relief Statute. The due process issue arose in a unique way in Steele v. Kehoe, 724
So.2d 1192 (Fla. Dist. Ct. App. 1998), approved, 747 So. 2d 931 (Fla. 1999). Mr. Steele sued
his attorney in a civil suit for malpractice for failing to file a timely post conviction relief action.
His civil suit was dismissed below. In affirming the dismissal of the suit, the Court granted Mr.
Steele the right to file an action for post conviction relief. As the Court said, “If a defendant can
prove that he was improperly convicted, he should be set free. If he is denied the opportunity to
offer such proof because of the malpractice of his lawyer, fundamental due process requires that
he have a remedy that will address his future incarceration and not merely compensate him for
improperly staying in prison.” Id. at 1193-1194. The same principle applies here. Mr. Ervin
was not aware of a valid defense because of the conflict of his lawyer and because she did not
advise him of the defense even though she was aware of the defense. The conflict in this case is
such that no reasonable judge would have taken a plea in this case had the judge known all the
facts. The fault or failure to inform the judge lies with defense counsel and the State. | By not
raising this defense and entering the plea, the lawyer virtually mooted Mr. Ervin’s first PCR, as
very little time would be reduced if he were successful in the first PCR.

The other part of the code section requires that it be information that the applicant could
not have learned by the exercise of reasonable diligence. The failure of a non-lawyer to know of

a valid legal defense, especially an inmate in the Department of Corrections, is not one of the
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things that he can be expected to learn through reasonable diligence. In fact, his plea counsel,
who had been informed of the defense, did not raise it. Mr. Ervin could not be held to a higher
standard. In McCoy v. State, 401 S.C. 363, 737 S.E.2d 623 (2012) the South Carolina Supreme
Court held that a successive PCR should not summarily be dismissed as the applicant showed a
valid reason as to why he filed his second petition about four years after his conviction.  In that
case, he filed based upon his discovery, some four years later, that one of the jurors on his case
had a cousin who was married to the Seventh Circuit Solicitor. He learned this from reading the
transcript of the trial of a fellow inmate that had occurred shortly after his trial. The relationship
came up during the jury selection of the fellow inmate. Learning of a valid defense to a charge
is at least equal to learning of a relationship between a cousin of the juror and the solicitor.

South Carolina has recognized that a structural error requires reversal even without
prejudice. Stafe v. Rivera, 402 S.C. 225,247, 741 S.E.2d 694, 705 (2013) (“Essentially, an error
is structural if it is the type of error which transcends the criminal process.”)(citations omitted).
In this case, the conflict plea counsel had with her client is the equivalent of a structural error.
Because of the obvious conflict, Mr. Ervin had the equivalent of no objective counsel to advise
him of the valid defense. Failure to provide counsel is a structural error. Johnson v. United
States, 520 U.S. 461, 468, (1997). S. C. Code § 17-27-20 (4) provides as a ground for granting
a Post Conviction Relief Petition that is not timely filed “That there exists evidence of material
facts, not previously presented and heard, that requires vacation of the conviction or sentence in
the interest of justice.” When such a basic structural error occurs in a trial or plea, the interest of

justice should, and does, require that the issuc be addressed. The facts of this case also come

4

under this provision.
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The State was fully aware that Mr. Ervin had a clear conflict with his plea counsel. The
State took no action to obtain a waiver of this conflict or to bring it to the attention of the plea
judge. Mr. Ervin had filed a “Motion for Relief of Counsel” on April 30, 2015, a couple of
weeks short of a full year before his plea. No action had been taken on that motion at the time of
the plea. Common sense and fairness would dictate that a lawyer who has an active PCR
petition pending against them by their client should not be representing the client unless a waiver
is obtained on the record. This was not done in this case. Mr. Ervin has the right to have as his
counsel an attorney who is free from a conflict with him. That did not happen in this case.
These facts are certainly one of those fact situations where a sentence should be set aside “in the
interest of justice.”

As noted previously, S. C. Code § 17-27-45 (C) requires that a Post Conviction Relief
Petition be filed within one year of the applicant learning of the facts that would entitled him to
post conviction relief. In this case the fact that Mr. Ervin did not learn of the double jeopardy
defense until May 26, 2017. At that point Mr. Ervin knew his lawyer did not raise a very
meritorious defense of which she had knowledge. This PCR was filed about a month after he
acquired this knowledge. In addition, the PCR application is timely filed because the due
process clause would require that a plea entered by an attorney with an obvious conflict cannot
be permitted to stand. The Court finds that the PCR in this case was timely filed.

The Double Jeopardy Defense

In this case, under the rule established in Yeager v. United States, 557 U.S. 110 (2009),
Mr. Ervin has a complete defense to the drug trafficking charge. His plea counsel at the hearing
acknowledged that she had received an email from Charles Grose, a lawyer in Greenwood who

had followed the case. This email was sent after her mistrial informing her that she had a
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substantial argument under the double jeopardy rule established in Yeager. She admitted
receiving the email. She did not file a motion to dismiss on double jeopardy grounds prior to
her client entering a plea. She did not discuss this issue with Mr. Ervin.

In Yeager, the defendant went to trial on several counts as did Mr. Ervin in this case.
The jury acquitted Mr. Yeager on one count and was unable to reach a verdict on the remaining
counts, just as happened in the January trial of Mr. Ervin. The Supreme Court stated the issue
as follows: “The question presénted in this case is whether an apparent inconsistency between a
jury’s verdict of acquittal on some counts and its failure to return a verdict on other counts
affects the preclusive force of the acquittals under the Double Jeopardy Clause of the Fifth
Amendment. We hold that it does not.” Id. at 112.  Under the Yeager analysis, the charges
upon which the jury was unable to reach a verdict are treated as “nonevents.” As’'a nonevent,
the counts upon which the jury hung are of no consideration in determining the issue preclusion
aspect of the Double Jeopardy clause. As the Supreme Court said “To ascribe meaning to a
hung jury count would presume an ability to identify which factor was at play in the jury room.
But that is not is not reasoned analysis; it is guesswork.” Id. at 2368.

In this case, the jury acquitted on the charge of possession of a firearm while engaged in a
drug trafficking offense. The firearm, just as were the drugs, was found in the house rented by
Mr. Ervin. One of the elements involved in the firearms charge was that Mr. Ervin possessed
the crack cocaine which was of sufficient amount to make him guilty of trafficking in crack
cocaine. As the jury by its verdict found Mr. Ervin not guilty of the firearm charge, that would
include being found not guilty of the trafficking in crack cocaine. Thus, the State is precluded

from trying Mr. Ervin again for the trafficking charge and related proximity charge. The

1

i
J-i
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possession of marijuana with intent to distribute and the proximity charge were not elements of
the firearm charge and therefore are not impacted by the acquittal of the firearm charge.

A simpler way of looking at this analysis is to imagine a trial in which the State elected to
try a defendant on the sole count of possession of a firearm while engaged in a drug trafficking
offense. If the jury acquits the defendant in that case, the issue preclusion aspect of the Double
Jeopardy clause would prevent the State from then conducting a second trial on the drug
trafficking charge. Treating the hung counts as a nonevent, as the Supreme Court requires, the
analysis is the same regardless of whether the firearm count is tried by itself or as part of the a
multiple count charge.

Had counsel raised the Double Jeopardy issue at trial in a motion to dismiss, thé trial
court would have been required to grant the motion and dismiss the charges. Because of this
analysis, trial counsel was ineffective in failing to raise the double jeopardy issue and Mr. Ervin
was prejudiced.

REMEDY

Mr. Ervin is entitled to a new trial.  This Court, however, has found that trial counsel
was ineffective in failing raise the double jeopardy defense established in Yeager. Mr. Ervin
was prejudiced because no reasonable judge could have denied the motion under the facts of this
case. As the defense not raised is meritorious as a matter of law, no purpose is served by
simply granting a new trial. The drug trafficking charges against Mr. Yeager should be
dismissed.

THEREFORE, it is hereby Ordered, Adjudged and Decreed that the drug trafficking

charges against Mauwell J. Ervin, Jr. are hereby dismissed as a violation of the Double Jeopardy
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clause of the Fifth Amendment to the Constitution of the United Sates of American and Article I,
§ 12 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina.

[T IS SO ORDERED

o oo

’residing Judge
B Judicial Circuit

LI
/E{Maﬁ‘k Hayes, 11
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ALAN WILSON

ATTORNEY GENERAL

October 1, 2018

The Honorable Chastity Copeland

Clerk of Court, Greenwood County
528 Monument Street, Room #114
Greenwood, South Carolina 29646

Re: Maunwell Exrvin, #356337 v. State of South Carolina
2017-CP-24-0754

Dear Ms. Copeland:

Enclosed please find the original Motion to Reconsider and to Alter and Amend
Pursuant to Rule 59(¢), SCRCP in the above-captioned case for filing in your office.

Sincerely,

60( Christian Saville
Assistant Attorney General

CSl/ce
Enclosure

ce: The Honorable J. Mark Hayes, 11, Presiding Judge
C. Rauch Wise, Esquire

RENBERTC. DENNIS BUILDING o POST OFFICE BOX 11549 » COLUMBIA, SC29211-1549 o TELEPHONE 803-732-3970 e FACSIMILE §03-253-6283
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD ) FOR THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
Maunwell Ervin, #356337, ) Case No. 2017-CP-24-0754
Applicant, )
)
V. ) MOTION TO RECONSIDER
) AND TO ALTER AND AMEND
) PURSUANT TO RULE 59(e), SCRCP
)
State of South Carolina, )
Respondent. )
)

The State (Respondent) hereby moves for this Court to alter or amend its judgment
granting Maunwell Ervin (Applicant) post-conviction relief by order filed on September 13,
2018, and served on Respondent on September 21, 2018. Respondent submits the following in

support of its motion:

This Court did not consider various arguments refuting Applicant’s “Double Jeopardy” claim.

Respondent respectfully submits this Court did not adequately address or consider that
possession of a weapon during commission of a violent crime and trafficking in cocaine base are
separate and distinct offenses which do not implicate double jeopardy and acquittal of possession
of a weapon during commission of a violent crime does not preclude the State from prosecuting
the offense of trafficking cocaine-base.

In its order granting relief, the Court appears to reverse the logical scheme that a
defendant may not be convicted of possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent
crime after being acquitted of the violent crime in question, proposing a defendant should be not
guilty of the underlying violent crime only because he may not have used a firearm. “Where the
same act or transaction constitutes a violation of two distinct statutory provisions, the test to be

applied to determine whether there are two offenses or only one, is whether each provision

Page 1 of §
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requires proof of a fact which the other does not.” State v. Brandt, 393 S.C. 526 (2011) (citing

Blockburger v. United States, 284 U.S. 299 (1932)). Possession of a firearm during the

commission of a violent crime requires proof of the possession of a firearm. Trafficking crack
cocaine does not require proof of the possession of a firearm. The statute for trafficking crack

cocaine reads as follows:

A person who knowingly sells, manufactures, delivers, purchases, or brings into
this State, or who provides financial assistance or otherwise aids, abets, attempts,
or conspires to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or
who is knowingly in actual or constructive possession or who knowingly attempts
to become in actual or constructive possession of ten grams or more of
methamphetamine or cocaine base, as defined and otherwise limited in Section
44-53-110, 44-53-210(d)(1), or 44-53-210(d)(2), is guilty of a felony which is
known as “trafficking in methamphetamine or cocaine base.”

S.C. Code Ann. § 44-53-375(C).

Nowhere in the statute is possession of a firearm mentioned, and it is not an element of
this crime. Whether or not Applicant had a firearm is not dispositive in any way to meet the
elements of trafficking. The State could still meet all elements of trafficking crack cocaine

without proof of a firearm.

Respondent respectfully submits this Court erred in applying Yeager v. United States,
557 U.S. 110 (2009) to the present case. Moreover, this Court’s order does not note significant
testimony from Trial Counsel at the PCR hearing that she discussed this case in light of Yeager
with various attorneys and came to the conclusion Yeager was not applicable to Applicant’s
case. Trial Counsel was correct in her conclusion. “To decipher what a jury has necessarily
decided [for double jeopardy purposes], we held that courts should ‘examine the record of a prior
proceeding, take into account the pleadings, evidence, charge, and other relevant matter, and
conclude whether a rational jury could have grounded its verdict upon an issue other than that

which the defendant seeks to foreclose from consideration. Id. at 120. In this case, law
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enforcement executed a search warrant of a home being leased by Applicant where Applicant
and another individual were occupying at the time of the search. Various quantities of
contraband were found in different areas of the residence such as the kitchen and the bedroom
Applicant was evidenced to be staying. There are multiple bases for the jury to have concluded a
firearm did not belong to Applicant but various drugs did. In fact, this is supported by the very
fact that while enough cocaine in total was found in the home to convict Applicant of trafficking
100 to 200g outright, the jury hung on the charge, evidencing potential doubts about which items
belonged to which individual. Therefore, it is very likely a jury could have concluded enough
drugs may have belonged to Applicant to justify a trafficking charge but perhaps the firearm did
not belong to Applicant. Notwithstanding, the fact remains the two charges are distinct and do
not implicate double-jeopardy or the holding of Yeager. Respondent respectfully submits this
Court should reconsider the arguments and amend its ruling to deny relief.
This Court’s order erroneously refers to Applicant’s charge for possession of a weapon during

commission of a violent crime as “possession of a firearm while engaged in a drug trafficking
offense.”

Applicant first proceeded to trial on his charges in January 2013, after he was indicted for
possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime. At the conclusion of the trial,
Applicant was acquitted of the charge, while the rest of the charges resulted in a mistrial when
the jury was unable to reach a verdict on a charge for trafficking cocaine-base. While trafficking
in cocaine base does constitute a violent crime upon which possession of a weapon during the
commission of a violent crime can be based, there is no such offense titled “possession of a
firearm while engaged in a drug trafficking offense,” and this nonexistent charge was therefore
not what Applicant was indicted or charged with at trial. Respondent submits this Court’s

incorrect description of the offense may create confusion, especially regarding issues of double
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jeopardy where possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime and trafficking
in cocaine base require separate and distinct elements and are therefore separate and distinct
offenses. Therefore, at a minimum, Respondent urges this Court to amend its order to include the

correct offense.

This Court did not consider Applicant’s active involvement in using Plea Counsel’s services for
his guilty plea or his benefit therefrom when granting relief for an alleged conflict of interest.

Respondent submits this Court’s order also fails to address or consider that Applicant had
full knowledge of his pending PCR action against Plea Counsel at the time of his guilty plea, yet
nevertheless proceeded to plead freely and voluntarily, to enjoy the benefit of the State’s
recommended mandatory minimum sentence and dismissal of his charge for PWID cocaine
within proximity. Applicant never alleged or testified as to how Counsel’s representation
hindered his guilty plea as a result of the PCR action he filed five months earlier. Nowhere did
he suggest that Counsel represented adverse interests.

Counsel successfully negotiated a plea deal reducing Applicant’s charge from trafficking
in cocaine base (100-200 grams) to the lesser-included offense of trafficking in cocaine base (28-
100 grams). Based on Counsel’s effective assistance, Applicant’s exposure dropped from a
mandatory minimum twenty-five years imprisonment to a sentencing range of a minimum seven
years imprisonment up to twenty-five years imprisonment. Counsel was further able to negotiate
the minimum sentence of seven years. The State also dismissed a proximity charge that carries
up to ten years imprisonment.

This Court’s order granting relief fails to properly recognize and address Applicant’s own
statements at his plea hearing that he was satisfied with Plea Counsel’s representation and was
pleading guilty freely and voluntarily. The Order does not address a thorough guilty plea

colloquy between the plea judge and Applicant. Clearly, Applicant had no issue with Counsel’s
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representation and was provided a great benefit by Counsel’s successful negotiation to a plea to a
lesser included offense that resulted in a mandatory minimum sentence and dismissal of one
charge, as opposed to Applicant being exposed to the original charge and the mandatory twenty-
five year sentence it carried. Applicant alleges he filed a request that Counsel be terminated as
his attorney; however Applicant did not raise the issue at the plea hearing and clearly held the
contrary position at the plea hearing. Even if this Court were to examine this claim and find it
should bypass summary dismissal due to the fact Applicant did file his application against Plea
Counsel after the expiration of the statute of limitations, Applicant clearly knew what he was
doing and proceeded with Plea Counsel voluntarily. Respondent therefore requests this Court
reconsider and address these arguments and amend its order to deny relief.
Conclusion

Wherefore, having made its motion to amend, the State respectfully requests this Court

reconsider the State’s arguments and deny Applicant’s application for Post-Conviction Relief.
Respectfully submitted,
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD )
)
) 2017-CP-24-0754
)
MAUNWELL ERVIN, #356337, )
)
Applicant, )
)
\E ) AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
)
Respondent. )
)
L I am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action.
2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that this
is a proper circumstance of service by mail.
3. I have this day served a copy of the Motion to Reconsider and to Alter and Amend

Pursuant to Rule 59(e), SCRCP in the above-captioned matter on the following person by
depositing same in the United States mail, postage prepaid:

C. Rauch Wise, Esquire
305 Main Street
Greenwood, South Carolina 29646

OQMWM/(

Caroline Colhns Adrinistrative Coordinator
For Respondent

DATED this the 1% day of October, 2018.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
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THE HONORABLE J. MARK HAYES, II, Judge.
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Attorney for the Defendant
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(WHEREUPON, there were no exhibits marked or testimony

taken during this hearing.)
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be transported?

528

PROCEEDINGS

Mr. wise, are we -- is your client going to

MR. WISE: We waived his being here. I have talked to
him.

THE COURT: Oh, you did?

MR. WISE: And it, it -- for -- just for this hearing
it wasn't necessary for him to be here. He, he just -- he

didn't want anything to go wrong to prevent it being heard.

THE COURT:
being---

MR. WISE:

THE COURT:

MR. WISE:
knows.

THE COURT:

MR. WISE:

THE COURT:
be present---

MR. WISE:

THE COURT:

MR. WISE:

THE COURT:

the record.

So, his presence wound of prevented it from

well---

---from it going right?

well, if something came up and he -- who
All right.

So --.

we -- so, your client waives his right to
That---

---at this hearing?
That's correct.

Okay. That will suffice. Wwe got that on
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A1l right. oOkay. Then we'll go on the record. 1I've
got that this is Maunwell -- M -- and it's M-A-U-N-W-E-L-L,
initial J., Ervin, E-R-V-I-N, versus the State. 1I've
actually got that these are two PCRs. These are motions
for -- 59(e) motions filed by the State.

So, I'l1 be more than happy to hear from the State.

MS. GREGORY: Your Honor, I have judge's packets if
you'd 1ike me to approach and provide these.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. GREGORY: And, as you mentioned, it was two CP
numbers. So, I don't know if you have a preference of which
we, which we start with. I would prefer the guilty plea.
That one's a little bit shorter.

THE COURT: That would be the 20177

MS. GREGORY: Yes, CP-24-00754.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MS. GREGORY: Sorry about my voice. 1If you can't
understand me---

THE COURT: You need some water?

MS. GREGORY: ---whether -- thank you.

Your Honor, we would ask that the -- we have some
specific amendments that are noted in the 59(e).

First, we would ask that the Order be amended to
reflect the offense of possession of a firearm, I'm sorry,

possession of a firearm while -- possession of a weapon
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during the commission of a violent crime. Currently it says
possession of a firearm while engaged in drug trafficking
offense, which kind of muddies the water for the double
jeopardy claim. So, we would ask that that be amended in
the Order to reflect the actual charge of possession of a
weapon during the commission of a violent crime.

And, under the remedy section -- there are no page
numbers on this Order. So, I can't give you a page member.
But, under the remedies section, Your Honor, Mr. Ervin is
actually referred to as Mr. Yeager, which I think also
confuses the double jeopardy issue.

The very last page -- last sentence of the first
paragraph, Your Honor, and, as you mentioned, Maunwell has a
unique spelling, and that spelling is incorrect on that same
paragraph for Maunwell. Sorry. It might be the next
paragraph. I'm sorry. 1It's the last sentence on that page,
Your Honor. Maunwell's misspelled. So, we would just ask
that that be amended as well.

Regarding the guilty plea, the State is asking the
Court to reconsider the Motion to Dismiss. This Application
was filed outside of the statutory limitations of one year,
and the Application did not set forth any allegations that
would allow him to overcome the Statute of Limitations.

First, he alleged that he had a conflict with plea

counsel, but that conflict, the alleged conflict, was known
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by Applicant at the time of his guilty plea. So, he had a
year from the time of the guilty plea, and counsel
testified, during the PCR hearing, that she did discuss that
he had -- she had a pending PCR with him. So, he def -- and
he filed the PCR. So, he was definitely aware of that
potential conflict at the time of that guilty plea. So,
that would not overcome the Statute of Limitations.

Second, the defense that he just discovered is not a
claim under the uniform Post-Conviction Relief Act that
would allow him to again overcome the Statute of
Limitations. The just discovered defense was known to plea
counsel. She evaluated it, determined that it was not a
meritorious claim that she should use in Applicant's case,
and she made that determination, which was reasonable
considering that, that she would of had to argue Yeager,
which we also believe does not apply to Applicant's case.

So, the defense that he's alleging he just discovered
and is meritorious would not overcome that Statute of
Limitations since the defense that he's alleging he just
discovered was not actually meritorious, and considered by
his counsel, and determined also not to be meritorious.

And going to the Yeager issue, I know you said you had
a copy of Yeager when we discussed this on the phone, but we
do not believe Yeager applies. So, we would ask you to

reconsider the finding of double jeopardy in this matter.
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In Yeager, Yeager was acquitted of fraud charges, and
the jury hung on the insider trading and the money
Taundering, money laundering charges in reaching their
verdict. oOn the fraud charges, the jury effectively found
that Yeager did not possess a key material that he would of
needed in order to pursue the insider trading and the money
Taundering, which was, as the Court found, effectively
determining the critical issue of material fact when the --
when they acquitted Yeager of the fraud charges.

Here 1in Yeager's or, I'm sorry, in Applicant's case,
the jury acquitted Applicant of only possession of a firearm
during the commission of a violent crime, which is why that
needs to be quoted that way, which is not a critical issue
of material fact in evaluating the trafficking charges since
having a firearm is not an element in the trafficking
cocaine charges. So, we'd ask that you reconsider the
double jeopardy argument in that case -- in Applicant's
case.

The State would also ask that the Court reconsider a
finding that plea counsel had a conflict. The Order does
not address the Applicant had full knowledge of his pending
PCR action against plea counsel at the time of his guilty
plea. Yet, he proceeded with his guilty plea. The Order
also fails to address Applicant's own comments to the plea

judge during the colloquy that he was satisfied with plea
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counsel, and he had enough time to speak with her, and he
never informed the plea judge of any issues regarding
counsel's representation.

The Order also fails to address plea counsel's
testimony that Applicant never asked her, on the day of the
plea, why she was still representing him, why is, why is he
going forward with her, again, effectively waiving his
motion to have her relieved or any conflict with the pending
PCR, and the order also fails to address that plea counsel's
testimony that Applicant's previous PCR filed had no effect
on her, and that she 1liked Applicant and worked really hard
on this case, and had no i1l will towards him.

we would say that Applicant effectively waived his
motion to relieve counsel by going forward, and knowingly,
intelligently, and voluntarily entering his guilty plea with
that same counsel that he filed that motion to relieve on,
and the order should reflect that.

So, we would just ask, for the guilty plea, Your Honor,
for you to reconsider the Motion to Dismiss cause Applicant
failed to put forward any grounds that would overcome the
one year statutory filing limitation as the alleged conflict
was effectively waived by coun -- by Applicant as he
proceeded to his guilty plea, conducted the colloquy with
the plea counsel -- with the plea Court indicating he was

satisfied with his attorney. She negotiated a very
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favorable deal for him changing his exposure from a minimum
of 25 years to a sentencing range of 7 to 25, which he got
the minimum, seven years, which was set to run concurrent
with his previous charges. So, those charges were backdated
three years, and the proximity charge, which was carrying up
to 10 years, was also dismissed.

So, we would ask that you reconsider your judgment on
the guilty plea, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. WISE: Your Honor, I, I would just point out that,
at the PCR hearing, there was absolutely no evidence to
substantiate any position that Ms. Taylor informed Mr. Ervin
of the Yeager defense. Her testimony, when asked, was did
you ever discuss with Mr. Ervin the Yeager case. I don't
recall.

Were you aware that Mr. Ervin -- let me see. Then it
goes on to say did you ever discuss any double jeopardy,
possible double jeopardy, did you ever mention the Yeager
case. I'm not sure.

So, there's no evidence that he was even aware of it.
The testimony at the hearing clearly shows that he became
aware of it when I informed him of it, which was well within
a year of the time that we were able to file this.

I don't think entering a guilty plea waives a conflict

unless there's such a clear waiver that, on the record, that
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you can establish the, the conflict has been waived. The
conflict is really not the problem here, however. The
problem here is the fact that there was a very, very valid
double jeopardy argument that was not raised by defense
counsel, and should of been raised by defense counsel.

So, I think, in that, that fact alone, there's
grounds -- certainly grounds to sustain a finding of the
judge that he was not informed of the Yeager defense, that
it was, in fact, timely because it was well within a year of
the time that he was -- first learned that he had a valid
defense. I don't think Mr. Ervin's required to even
remotely be attributed to having the knowledge of a regular
practicing lawyer in, in any case, much less this one. And
so I think there's certainly evidence in the record to
sustain the Court's finding, finding on that.

And then the other grounds in the case I think are
adequately set forth in the Court's order that, that, you
know, there were numerous errors that, that she did not call
attention to, and allowed the Solicitor to basically vouch
for his witnesses, which is, is very much, very much im --
improper.

THE COURT: Any reply?

MS. GREGORY: Yes, sir, the vouching for the witnesses,
that's in the next motion, Your Honor. That's from the

trial. This is just the guilty plea.

10
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MR. WISE: Okay.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. Okay.

MR. WISE: That's good. I, I, I misunderstood.

MS. GREGORY: 1I'll get to that. I'll get to that.

But regarding her bringing up the double jeopardy claim
to the Applicant, she evaluated it as his attorney, and,

under Strickland, she has a strong presumption that she

provided reasonable assistance, and she evaluated it with
her mentor, Jack Swerling, and apparently other attorneys
that were not named, and they evaluated it to be a
non-meritorious claim. And as I mentioned, we don't -- the
State also does not believe that is a valid double jeopardy
claim since Yeager deals with a critical issue of material
fact in pursuing prosecution on hung charges.

In here, when they acquitted him of the possession of a
weapon during the commission of a violent crime, that does
not find a critical material fact precluding a subsequent
prosecution for a hung trafficking cocaine charge. There is
not an element of firearms within the trafficking cocaine
statute, and I have a copy of that statute if you'd Tike to
see it. But the -- certainly there's no preclusion issue
there as the acquittal of the firearm charge does not relate
to the cocaine charge. You can absolutely traffic cocaine
without a firearm.

THE COURT: All right. And to the other issue -- to

11
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the other PCR?

MS. GREGORY: Yes, thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Uh-huh. (Affirmative).

MS. GREGORY: We would ask that oOrder be amended. The
Court lacks finding on facts regarding multiple allegations.
on Allegation B, which is on Page 7 -- do you have a copy of
the Order?

THE COURT: I do.

MS. GREGORY: On Page 7, there's no analysis regarding

the prejudice prong on Strickland on this allegation. Order

the State's -- her failure to object was prejudicial to Mr.
Ervin. According to the uniform Post-Conviction Relief Act,
which is Section 17-27-80, it requires the Order to make
specific findings of fact and state expressly his
conclusions of law relating to each issue presented.

Here, there's no finding of facts as it relates to the
prejudice prong in the analysis. Just a conclusionary,
conclusionary -- conclusion statement finding that Mr. Ervin
was prejudiced on Page 9.

Regarding the opinion testimony of the law enforcement
officers, which I believe is on Page 13, that Order appears
to address multiple sections, about 10 sections, of law
enforcement testimony that was purportedly inappropriate
opinion testimony. However, Your Honor, the Order does not

sets forth the sufficient -- a sufficient finding regarding

12
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the allegations of the lay opinion testimony. It just cites
these areas of inappropriate testimony without actually
providing testimony, and any analysis regarding that
testimony. So, we would ask that there be additional
finding of fact regarding that testimony.

And, on Page 14, one of the analysis statements is
incomplete. It is on the top paragraph, and it starts with
Court granted Post-Conviction Relief, and that sentence ends
with the word the. So, we would ask that that be completed.

Moving on to the next issue regarding the Court's
finding that the jury charge should of been objected to---

THE COURT: I'm sorry. Take me back to---

MS. GREGORY: Sorry.

THE COURT: ---Page 14---

MS. GREGORY: I'm sorry.

THE COURT: ---one more time once again.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. 1In the tab note, it's the second
full paragraph.

THE COURT: I see it, yes. Okay.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. We would ask that you reconsider
your finding on the jury charge that it should of been
objected to on finding that -- we would ask that you look at

State v. Adams, which I have a copy of, Your Honor.

If I can approach?

I have one for you as well.

13
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MR. WISE: I got it.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. And I'm gonna give you State v.

Heath.

Do you have that one too?
MR. WISE: States v. what?

MS. GREGORY: Heath. Heath.

MR. WISE: No, I don't think I have that one.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. I highlighted, I highlighted
these. So --.

But, Your Honor, the issue here is that the jury
instruction that was provided, which you have a copy of the
transcript in front of you, I believe it's on Page 384, 385,
regarding constructive possession, and I believe that's
referring to the bigger -- like the appendix. Not the
actual page numbers, which is 285, 286.

we would argue that State v. Adams is controlling Tlaw,

and is actually setting forth the proper charge on
constructive possession, and it says the proper charge on
constructive possession is to instruct a jury that the
defendant's knowledge, possession may be inferred if the
substance was found on premises under his control. The
trial judge should explain to the jury that it is free to
accept or reject the permissive inference of knowledge and
possession depending on its view of the evidence. That was

the jury charge provided.

14
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State v. Adams 1is still good law. It is controlling

Taw. State v. Heath addresses, in order to prove

constructive possession, the State must show a defendant had
dominion and control or the right to exercise dominion and
control over the illegal substance. Again, a mere presence
charge was also given on Page 387. Counsel should not have
been found ineffective because counsel testified she was

familiar with State v. Adams, believed it set forth the

proper charge, which we would say is still the proper charge
on constructive possession, and she requested a mere
presence charge, which was also given. And since this is a
proper charge, Applicant can not be found to have been
prejudiced, and counsel certainly can not be found to be
deficient.

Moving on to the next issue regarding double jeopardy,
sorry, the Court's finding that counsel should of raised a
double jeopardy argument to avoid consecutive sentencing. I
have case law for this one as well, Your Honor.

It is regarding the proximity charge as well as the
underlying trafficking charge. 1I'm gonna hand up to you

Missouri v. Hunter and Riley v. South Carolina.

Do you have those?
Do you want a copy of this?
MR. WISE: I don't need it.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. Again, these are highlighted, Your

15
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Honor, to the areas that I'm going to touch on. And, again,

Tegislative intent, even if it fails the Blockburger same

elements test, legislative intent controls, and that's what
the two cases I passed up to you says, and I realize we're
running out of time. So, I've highlighted the important
sections there.

But, briefly, clear legislative intent, the two
separate sections, ultimately the existence of double
jeopardy depends on whether the legislative intent to create
one crime or more than one crime. So, we would argue that
the legislative intent trumps any double jeopardy arguments
seeing as how the statute starts with this is a separate
criminal offense. The intended separate punishments that
could run consecutive, Your Honor.

Regarding the finding that the opinion testimony by Tlaw
enforcement officers was improper, Your Honor, there are a
ton of citations regarding this. But what I will say is
digital scales 1is not something that the ordinary juror
would not know was involved in trafficking or distribution
of drugs. I think that is absolutely not needed to be
expert as is not a scientific fact that is being found or an
opinion on. It's quite common knowledge that digital scales
are used in distribution of drugs.

The testimony about the cocaine, that officer did not

testify that his opinion is that the Applicant was a drug

16
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dealer. Regardless, that officer could of been deemed an
expert witness. Had they gone that route, he would of
been -- he would of qualified as an expert witness. So,
that information would of come in regardless, and none of
the testimony that's been outlined 1is actually im, improper.
officer testimony, none of it's going to anything
scientific Tike the intoxication Tevel of or the
intoxication dose of cocaine or testifying about the effects
of drugs on the body. But, regardless, those officers could
of been deemed expert witnesses, and that testimony was --
still would of come in. So, the Applicant can not show a
prejudice.

And regarding Agent Smith's statement to mean that he
was taking responsibilities for the drugs, I believe the
order improperly says that the trial counsel for Applicant
solicited the opinion testimony, which is on Page 245 of the
transcript, I'm sorry, on Page 31 of the PCR transcript.

Do you have that PCR transcript, Your Honor?

THE COURT: We do.

MS. GREGORY: Okay. oOn Page 31, she clarifies I
believe. There's -- her Tast name's Taylor and the
Solicitor's last name is Taylor. So, there's confusion as
to who's saying what. After cross-examination starts right
after, he elicited that opinion testimony from that officer.

So, we would ask that the order be fixed to reflect that she

17
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did not solicit or elicit that opinion testimony from that
witness. It was her -- it was the solicitor, and then she
cross-examined him on the remaining of that page, which is
what she said was her valid trial strategy that she wanted
that information in so that she could show that the witness
never said or her, her client, I'm sorry, her client never
said the drugs belonged to me.

So, she actually articulated valid trial strategy for
why she wanted that opinion in, and then explained that she
wanted to cross-examine on it, which she did on the
remaining of that page.

And then regarding the Solicitor's closing arguments,

the order briefly cites Tapner. Tapner 1is distinguishable

from that case because the solicitor in that case repeatedly
implied the officers and the rape crisis counselors believed
the victim, and he misrepresented evidence that was adduced
at trial meaning he alluded to facts that weren't in
evidence. And there was multiple other issues with the
Tapner closing argument, but here the Court found that one
sentence isolated, which was not even vouching based on
Bond, was inappropriate. And when that one sentence
properly evaluated in the context of the entire record, it
is -- definitely does not go as far as to infect the entire
trial with unfairness and prevent the Applicant from getting

due process.

18
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So, we would ask that you reevaluate your findings on
that as well, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Yes, sir.

MR. WISE: If I may, first of all, on the double
jeopardy argument, it seems incredible to me that a Court
seriously means if the legislature intended to violate
double jeopardy they could do it. But if they don't intend,
that double jeopardy applies. It really makes no sense.

But the point is this. I don't think the Legislature,
if they had specifically said a proximity case shall run
consecutive to the substantive crime of possession with
intent to distribute, that they could do that legally and
not violate double jeopardy. 1It's just -- seems to me
impossible.

Secondly, clearly, under the analysis of Blockburger,

the, the proximity charge requires one additional element
that's not present in a possession with intent to distribute
charge. It does not contain -- the, the possession with
intent to distribute does not contain an element different
from the proximity charge. It -- the proximity charge
requires an additional evidence -- additional element, not
one that's different. So, in that respect, it clearly, you
know, violates double jeopardy.

The, the Adams case, which they cite, 1is, 1is probably

one of the, to me, one of the worst interpretations of cases
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I've seen in a long time. They don't even cite a case in
there involving a jury charge. They cite cases where a
Court, upon review of the Lower Court finding by a jury,
said it was proper for the jury to draw that inference, but
without being instructed as to it. Adams is the first time
they talk about instructing it.

It clearly, clearly violates those two old railroad
cases cited in the order, which have clearly held that an
inference shall not be charged to a jury because it's a
charge on the facts. when you tell a jury that basically,
because someone rents a house, they possess the drugs in it,
is certainly prejudicial to, to say, to say the least in
that, and, therefore, it, it almost goes without saying how
prejudicial it is.

I will agree that I did -- that the order does misquote
Ms. Taylor instead of Mr. Taylor, but the same principle
applies, that he was allowed to ask an expert opinion that
probably had the individual been qualified as an expert
would not have been out -- able to give because it is an
opinion on the ultimate issue of the guilt of the defendant
in this case, that he was able to opine that the statement
by Mr. Ervin was an admission of guilt. And I know of no
authority that would allow that, and certainly that is very
prejudicial even without much beyond that.

And, of course, in the closing argument too, that he

20
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was able to just basically say he's proud of these officers
and what they did, and I think that's, that's vouching as
clearly as, as anything in any of the cases that are cited
in the, in the Order.

So, I don't see where there's anything that's really
missed by the Court in the Order that the -- the charge,
quite frankly, 1is, is pointed out in the Order where they
tell a jury that you can -- that mere presence isn't
sufficient, but then tell the jury, on the other hand, that
if the, if the house 1is rented in your name, that's, that's
something basically for inferring guilt, and it just seems
to be grossly inconsistent under those circumstances, and,
and confusing to the jury.

The Heath case is -- suffers from the same, the same
error. And, basically, what it boils down to on this
charge, Judge, be candid with you, what that inference
charge tells a jury is that a person borrows another
person's car, and gets stopped for speeding, and the
officers find a small amount of cocaine on the back
floorboard of the car, the jury can infer the driver of that
car is in direct possession of that cocaine, and that's not
an inference that even is logical much less legal, and an
inference has to have some degree of logic behind it if
you're even gonna give an inference charge, which I don't

think you can in South Carolina without, without a state
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statute.

But to tell a jury that simply because Mr. Ervin's name
is on the Tease, you can infer everything in there is his
even though it's clear, from the record, that he had a, a
brother that was 1iving there also or, or a good bit of the
time is just, to me, very, very much misleading, and,
obviously, very prejudicial to, to Mr. Ervin.

So, I think all the issues were adequately covered in
the order, and I think, with one correction of -- that's
Mr. Taylor making the statement, not Ms. Taylor, I think the
Oorder adequately covers all the issues.

THE COURT: In reply?

MS. GREGORY: No, Your Honor. I thank you for fitting
us 1in today. Sorry about my mistake on Friday.

THE COURT: That's all right. Thank y'all for coming.
I will take a look at it, and let you know.

MR. WISE: All right.

MS. GREGORY: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank y'all very much.

MR. WISE: Okay.

* *END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD* * *
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CERTIFICATE

I, Pamela E. Green, Official Court Reporter for the
State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing is a true, accurate and complete Transcript of
Record of the proceedings had and evidence introduced in the
trial of the captioned case, relative to appeal, in the
Court of Common Pleas Nonjury for Greenwood County, South
carolina, on the 15t day of october, 2019.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel

nor interest to any party hereto.

may 7th, 2020

PAMELA E. GREEN, Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT O F COMMON PLEAS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD )
Mauwell J. Ervin, Jr. Ne 3566337 )
)
Applicant. ) 2017-CP-24-00754
)
-Vs§- ) Order
)
State of South Carolina )

The State of South Carolina filed a Rule 59 Motion requesting this Court to alter or
amend the previous order issued in this matter. A hearing was held on Ocotber 1, 2019. The
Court reviewed the motion filed by the State and listened to argument of both counsel.

This Court notes that in regards to the order issued in this matter, the case of Yeager v.
United States, 557 U.S. 110 (2009) has, once again, been reviewed. This Court declines to alter
its prior order. The analysis offered by the State in its motions for when a defendant has been
acquitted of one charge but the jury fails to reach a verdict on another charge that shares the
same elements as the one acquitted appears to be the same analysis offered by the government in
Yeager. This analysis was rejected by the Supreme Court in Yeager. Calling the offense
something other than possession of a weapon during the commission of a violent crime does not
alter the analysis.

The Court respectfully declines to modify the prcviog,sm’?

e

raised in the Rule 59 Motion. /

IT IS SO ORDERED

. f residing Judge
/ 8" Judicial Circuit
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DISPOSITION TYPE (CHECK ONE)
JURY VERDICT. This action came before the court for a trial by jury. The issues
have been tried and a verdict rendered.
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[ Affirmed; [] Reversed; [] Remanded; [] Other
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IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED: [] See attached order (formal order to follow) [X] Statement of Judgment
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should be enrolled. If there is no judgment information, indicate “N/A” in one of the boxes below.

Judgment in Favor of Judgment Against Judgment Amount To be Enrolled
(List name(s) below) (List name(s) below) (List amount(s) below)
N/A N/A N/A
$
$

If applicable, describe the property, including tax map information and address, referenced in the order:
N/A '

The judgment information above has been provided by the submitting party. Disputes concerning the amounts contained in this
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Circuit Court J4d A 2 Judge Code . Date

For Clerk of Court Office Use Only

This judgment was entered on the 29 day of October, 2019 and a copy mailed first class or
placed in the appropriate attorney’s box on this day of ,20 to attorneys of record or
to parties (when appearing pro se) as follows:

Rauch Wise Janell H. Gregory

ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE PLAINTIFF(S) ATTORNEY(S) FOR THE DEFENDANT(S)
CLERK OF COURT

Court Reporter:

E-Filing Note: In E-Filing counties, the date of Entry of Judgment is the same date as reflected on the Electronic File
Stamp and the clerk’s entering of the date of judgment above is not required in those counties. The clerk will mail a copy
of the judgement to parties who are not E-Filers or who are appearing pro se. See Rule 77(d), SCRCP.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING DECISION BY THE COURT AS REFERENCED ON
PAGE 1.

This matter came before the court on the State’s motion for reconsideration. These are
companion PCR cases. After considering the arguments presented and reviewing the materials
provided by the parties, the prior rulings issued by this Court remain the same except as to the
following.

Paragraph #3 in Order 2015-CP-24-01268, the answer to the question should be that trial counsel
was “not” ineffective in failing to object on Double Jeopardy grounds to the consecutive
sentence for possession with intent to distribute marijuana within proximity to a school that was
consecutive to the charge with intent to distribute marijuana. Based on this Court’s review of the
Blockburger, Matthews and Riley cases the rule appears to be clear that there is no prohibition
against the contemporaneous prosecution by the State for both possession with intent to .
distribute and a related proximity charge that arises from the same conduct, and logically, the
consecutive sentences do not violate Double Jeopardy.

This Court notes that in regards to the order issued in 2017-CP-24-00754, the case of Yeager v.
US has, once again, been reviewed. This Court declines to alter its prior order. The analysis
offered by the State in its motions for when a defendant has been acquitted of one charge but the
jury fails to reach a verdict on another charge that shares the same elements as the one acquitted
appears to be the same analysis offered by the government in Yeager. This analysis was rejected
by the Supreme Court in Yeager. Calling the offense something other than possession of a
weapon during the commission of a violent crime does not alter the analysis.
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.This ruling will be incorporated into a Form 4 for filing with the Clerk of Court’s ofﬁce.51§2
more formal order is needed, the Court requests the applicant’s attorney prepare a formal order
for this Court to sign. If a more formal order is needed, the Court requests that it be submitted
within 30 days of this form 4. Once signed and filed, the formal order will be the final order of
the Court on this matter.
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Courtney Smith

Greenwood County Sheriff

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

WARRANT NUMBER
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Foreman of the Grand Jury
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

44-53-0370 -

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 25th day of March, 2011 the Grand Jurors of
Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Maunwell Jabaar Ervin, did in Greenwood County, state aforesaid, on or about the 9th day
of December, 2010 willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, or
deliver and/or did otherwise, aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to possess with the intent to distribute,
dispense, or deliver, a controlled substance defined in Schedule |, II, or IlI, flunitrazepam or a controlled

substance analogue, to wit: Marijuana, a Schedule | controlled substance, in violation of the provisions of
Section 44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made
and provided. '

S h

Solicitor



ARREST WARRANT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA !

County/ I:‘ Municipality of

Greenwood

THE STATE 10-35867
against
Maunwell Jabaar Ervin
Address: 219 W Creswell Ave
Greenwood, SC 29646-3846

Phone: SSN:
Sex: M Race: B Height: 5 11 Weight: 217
DL State: DL #:
DoB: 1980 Agency ORI #  SC0240000

Greenwood County Sheriff

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
E County/ D Municipality of )
)

Greenwood
Personally appeared before me the affiant

F5 5 5‘ Approved by
O’;'IGJI Attomey General
21,2003
A 518

AFFIDAVIT c

Courtney Smith who

being duly sworm deposes and says that defendant  NMaunwell Jabaar Ervin

did within this county and state on orabout 12/09/2010

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  [);yg5 / Dist. other than listed in Schedules 1 through V. excluding I(b), (c), LSD and Schedule II
drugs

violate the criminal laws of the

El Municipality of Greenwood )

named above did commit

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On December 9, 2010 at 2114 hours, Officers from the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit executed a lawful search warrant at the
residence of 316 Lawson Street, Greenwood, SC 29646. From this search Agents scized approximately 291 grams of Marijuana,
127 grams of Crack Cocaine and 21 Dosage Units of MDMA along with 2 Semi-automatic Handguns from Maunwell ERVIN.
This incident occurred within %2 mile proximity of Lander University. This incident occurred in the County of Greenwood.

Prosecuting Agency:
Prosecuting Officer: Courtney Smith - 0157 Investigation by Agents with the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit. ™~ -n
Offense: Drugs / Dist. other than listed in Schedules 1 = o L
through V. excluding I(b), (c), LSD and Schedule . e JEPP ; o
Offense Code: 3128 E'—J O o
. % m c m
Code/Ordinance Sec:  44-53-0440 ) i Mg =
Signature of Affiant . =z — m
Ris_warrant 15 CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE in_the — = -
D County/ Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - (& 1‘_’- g
D EI Gty D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 528 Edgefield Street = g Fj
The accused ) Greenwood, SC 29646- - =2 ;’3
is to be arrested and brought before me to be Greenwood Affiant's Telephone  (864)942-8600 [@&) '(*:’,; o 0
dealt with according to the law. < oz
—1- 5o
o =
L.S. Fy
(LS) ARREST WARRANT @
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN )
R T T ——. on or about 12/9/2010 defendant Maunwell Jabaar Ervin
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant JA-U z \] EJ ;
on endar Z E WEfLL?/-/ : ﬁurd E County/ D Municipality of Greenwood ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Dist. other than listed in Schedules 1 through V. excluding I(b), (c), LSD and Schedule II
drmosg
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
1N lgnaturec(CoTslab}e‘,’Law Enforcement Officer her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
= 5 PY soon thereafter as is practicable
T — = d Sworn to and subscribed before me )
' ; & D/ 12/10/2010 )
Bond Court CHASgg:A[\?EI)DgéAN / 17 o 2, — Judge's Address  Greenwood County Courthouse
528 Edgcﬁcld Street GREENWOOD COUN LI/ /’ %;{//\A (Ls) ) Greenwood, SC 29646-2634
Greenwood, SC 29646 S. C i e P Judge's Telephone  (864)942-8655
SRk Walter Rutledge Martin )
Judge Code: 7097 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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on
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF éfeem W'OOG/

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL m

npicTMENT/cAse#: [ [ 624 . /65

)
)
)
STATE )
S. 7 )
/L/avm\/%” Tagaatf EVin ) AW JM’@ 775F9
AKA: _ ) Date of Offense: /.L/? ‘// Q
Race: Sex: _ /Y] Ag ) S.C.Code§ _Y4-535-2 76
DOB: : - ) CDRCode#: ___p[£ 7
Addressr )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID# )
In disposition of the sgid indictment comes now tgfgfgqant who was kl/c-)ONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: ?ﬁizz (%vf‘é ) UAUG 2% ewnf ¢
in violation of § /JC{ -SSP 70 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0 H? 7

‘%@ON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS OO0 Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
: ({(/;‘s Indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant initial)
7 tiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

TPTYS—
Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
, the Pefendant is co itted to the [34 Department of Corrections, 00 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of )(fen days%meﬂéhs@@nder the O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ s provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
O CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
OFThe Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. W /Z dr\?;a = QOJ .
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
0O set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 _ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A) (1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lfj ). GO pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A) (2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 §$ $ paid to the Public Def%pder Fund
§56-5-2995 (A) (2) (DUI Assessment) $12  § Other: ATTEST ATRUE CQP
§35.13 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§73.3, 1B TP (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ CCEPANDGS
§33.7, 1B TP (Drug Court Surcharge) $106” $ GR
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ S.C
§56-5-2942 (J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, §35.13 TP
3% to Country (If paid in installments) $50 $ O Requires $500 be paid to,Clerk during probation.

$ 4,

$

7" Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk

§90.11 TP (SCCJA Surcharge) $5
TOTAL -
; \ -4
;7:)7-7 = 0 /‘ = (2 e J\cm sl /A, _[,PREBIDING JUDGE m ﬂ
y 7 T NG 7 / /J W 7

‘ ~ Judge Code: __ -} } 'SC(‘
Court Reporter: 7_':—';.-4 e S (alfe fll Sentence Date: __/ [/ 2:¢y / 2Oy [T
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WITNESSES THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
oty Sl COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
Greenwood County Sheriff

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term, 2011
W, ARRANT NUMBER Indictment # 11GS24- 7f ’?L
MOT7387 ‘ THE STATE
. L vs.
| et 8‘ “ Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

Phre R Napdo [~

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: B /.—l S_'/H
/ VERDICT INDICTMENT FOR
VIOLATION SECTION
44-53-0445
MM
Foreman %&‘;75 = —— = ]
ATTEST A TRUE COQPY
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CCCP AND GS
GREENWOOD COUNTY
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
VIOLATION SECTION
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD - 44-53-0445

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 25th day of March, 2011 the Grand Jurors of |
Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Maunwell Jabaar Ervin, did in Greenwood County, state aforesaid, on or about the 9th day
of December, 2010 did willfully, unlawfully and knowingly distribute, sell, purchase, manufacture, or
possess with intent to distribute, a controlled substance, to wit: Marijuana, while in, on, or within a one-
half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private elementary, middle, or secondary school; a public
playground or park; a public vocational or trade schoo! or technical education center; or a public or

private college or university in violation of Section 44-53-445 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976,
as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made
and provided.

%L%

Solicitor



¥ ARREST WARRANT

M-077587 || =)%Y

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

PO AP UYEU Uy

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIG e s
K] County [] Municipaliy of ) AEFIDAVIT gﬂb Gi“c'f’gé"“

Greenwood
Personally appeared before me the affiant Courtney Smith

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

who

did within this county and state on or about 12/09/2010

violate the criminal laws of the

Greenwood
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Greenwood )
THE STATE 10-35867 in the following particulars:
against - ; ;
Maunwell Jabaar Ervin DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school
Address: 219 W Creswell Ave
' 2 4
Greenwood, SC 29646-3846 | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: Weight: ; 5 g
e M 2 __B el .——5 11 ‘weig _—-2 17 On December 9, 2010 at 2114 hours, Officers from the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit executed a lawful search warrant at the
DL State:  gC  DL# R residence of 316 Lawson Street, Greenwood, SC 29646. From this search Agents seized approximately 291 grams of Marijuana,
DL | Agency ORI#  SC0240000 127 grams of Crack Cocaine and 21 Dosage Units of MDMA along with 2 Semi-automatic Handguns from Maunwell ERVIN.
Prosecuting Agency:  Greenwood County Sheriff This incident occurred within % mile proximity of Lander University. This incident occurred in the County dFGireenwood.
Prosecuting Officer: Courtney Smith - 0157 Investigation by Agents with the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit. = 33[ :_:
Offense: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug ) B o ox@
other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school <2 ::?1 = i
Offense Code: 0107 5 mo 1:-{1—-
Code/Ordinance Sec: 44-53-0445(8)(1) ’ =2
Signature of Affiant o o I
This warrant 1s CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE in the SIATE EEBIRH CARGLIA ) N ﬁ g 1
w s = < Ww
County/ Municipality of : 2 >
D ounty D pality E‘ County/ I:] MigEisaiy of ) Affiant's Address 528 Edgefield Street - 7}
The accused ) Greenwood, SC 29646- ~ oo ';’3
is to be arested and brought before me to be Greenwood Affiant's Telephone  (864)942-8600 Y o -_—— =
Wy

dealt with according to the law.

(L.S.)

Signalure of Judge

Date:
RETURN

A copy of this grest warrant was delivered to .P\j

defendant WUH}%LL/ ?_ ém.l-

on !’L-‘W* (YN

aw Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Bond Court

528 Edgefield Street GCHASTlTY OPELAND

Greenwood, SC 2964 CCCP AND GS

GREENWOOD COUNTY
S. C.

ATTEST ATRUE CQPY

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above

on or about 12/9/2010 defendant  Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe

that

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Caralina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Greenwood

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )
on 2
gj’ Y /LZ/.}%”O] c —f ) Judge's Address  Greenwood County Courthouse
HON G % LA AN LS) ) Greenwood, SC 29646-2634
\i}ﬂj;t'“': Iu{ljsmnsgdgi\e/l artin HeghsFelrpine. (SSRGS So0
alte sdpe M:
Judge Code: 7097 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES 5 6 1

Judge Name:
Address:
o | 2-]0-20]V.
" B Telephone:
Type and Amount: B . T
Name of Surety: . RS
i Name:
A Address:
PRELIMINARY, HEARING held by
N S I PR S Telephone:
i o B \
Judge i T '
v 1(« s‘p . i Name:
on (R A G S / e Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
. -3
Name: -
Judge -
Address: )
on -
Telepheone:
by (T . ! ] -
indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., efc. . ; : : L
( Jury P! P ) Name: o
Disposition: Address: ’
Sentence: Telephone: L
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL 56»2
INDICTMENT/CASE#: / / as 2 (.’/ N - ?/ ‘/

COUNTY OF éwem A0 00/

)
)
)
STATE )
/ / b )
/{/]awm)fj/,/ ﬁvaav Ciryin ) AW ﬂ/("@??Sz 7
AKA: o . ) Date of Offense: __/ 2 ’/ ? / /O
Race: Sex: /Y Age: )  S.C.Code§ Gy —c— 2 - CJFCI/C"
DOB: ) CDR Code #: oL T2
Address: ) “ v e
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL# SID#

In dispgsition gf the, said ir}d_ictment comes now+he De_fenc:[an who %CON ICTED,OF or O PLEADS
TO: Z[\/T{:Q ?ﬂggv’tgfa&]éﬁ\ [ (A 2‘/{)2(({/[4( D‘lza JE (019 é
in violation of § Q,g gf = QC 44 ﬁé ¢ of the S.C. Ccnfe: of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2 f(? 7

0O NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT T%SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Indictdd, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant initial)
gotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

LT

The charge is:
Th/e/b ais:
A

Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFCRE, thé Defendant is comitted to the Eléate Department of Corrections, [l County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of __.5_ @ Ve daye.imem-hsr under the O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable®, the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. &L
/s memeREmmRENE or WEONSECUTIVE to sentence on: [ — £S5 =%~ 753

-The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred OO Def. Waives Hearing 00 Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
ATTEST A TRUE CQPY
O set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
CHASTITY COPELAND
May serve W/E beginning CCCP AND GS
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling EIGREENWOSOCD COUNTY
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ | Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A) (1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_JC0.GO pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A) (2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % $ paid to the Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (A) (2) (DUI Assessment) $12  § Other:
§35.13 (Public Def/Prob) $500 §
§73.3, 1B TP (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % i
§33.7, 1B TP (Drug Court Surcharge) $100° $_[30,CO
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942 (J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, §35.13 TP
3% to Country (If paid in installments) $50 $§-; 40 O Requires $500 be paid to Clerk during probation.
§90.11 TP (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $_P.QO
TOTAL $
Do (e et 2L
/——)77 Kk il el C:_.; e ](Q'@‘C " PRESIDING JUDGE y ; .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk 61 1 LW .:;\,L, 3 / / J 4

g - Judge Code: _ -2 (S G
Gtk Reponen lsis Sces /[[ Sentence Date: [ [ 2} { o o




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SEg%3
“COUNTY OF Greenwood ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 11GS24-0785

Manwell Jabaar Ervin ) A/WHE  MO077586

ARA: ) Date of Offense: _12/9/2010

Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 35 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375

DOB: N SS* N )  CDR Code# _ 0368

Address: 219 W Creswell Ave

City.State,Zip:  Greenwood, SC 29646-3846 ; SENTENCE SHEET

DL#: SID#: ) SEI

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs/ Trafficking in cocaine, 28 g or more, but less than 100 g - 2nd offense 7 - 2,? v S

b [
in violation of § 44-53-0370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0388
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

v

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waiveg Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; [JWithout Neootlatlons or Recommendation, 1ated{Sente ce, /@7 Recommendation by the State.
Wity g T o N

/- 072 AN L~

T, C Yates 5

FORE, the Defendant is commited to the

SC Bar#
WH

v \ Deferzﬂant

g—State Department of Corrections,

/ Attorney for D@g‘ﬁﬁ’nt
1 _County Detentiom€enter;

for a determinate term of z days/months [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
" ;provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

days/months/years and/or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or IAACERSETTERTRE to sentence on:

P3< The Defendant is to be given credit -
by the State Department of Corrections. e

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Remstry 0 Chlld Abuse a%eolect pursuant to S C Code

GS A~ 0789 783

purs ant to S.C. Code

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[:]RESTITUTION: D Deferred I:’ Def. Waives Hearing |:I Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] ‘
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $100. 00 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: ATTESTA Tw
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $300 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §25 $Z.5', o ®) CCCPAND GS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S [S0.00 GREENWOOD COUNTY
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ S.C.
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 8500 § 47.12 requires $300 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 5 <« do during probation.
TOTAL S >xx. 40 %
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk KQ,LJ ﬂg__ QB’M}M Judee Code:
~ = . < bt
Court Reporter:  (Joy Ho| S-l*mf( d Sentence Date: Y—([—HEG
Sl SR

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

24 13 -40 to be calcu

ted and

af])-va 135

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 6:: (Crlmmal

ot
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA& INDICTMENT FOR
TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE BASE
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD (CRACK COCAINE)
44-53-0375

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 25th day of March, 2011 the Grand Jurors of
Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Maunwell Jabaar Ervin, did in Greenwood County, state aforesaid, on or about the 9th day
of December, 2010 willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly traffic in cocaine base (crack cocaine), to wit: that
the said defendant(s) did sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring into this State, or provide financial
assistance or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to sell, manufacture, deliver, purchase, or bring
into this State, or was in actual or constructive possession or did knowingly attempt to become in actual
or constructive possession of more than100 grams, but less than 200 grams of cocaine base (crack
cocaine), in violation of Section 44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made
and provided.



WITNESSES

Courtney Smith
Greenwood County Sheriff

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

WARRANT NUMBER

MOQ77586

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term, 2011

Indictment # 11GS24- 7{ 5

True Ri

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 3/—1 Sﬁ/f {

VERDICT

Foreman

THE STATE

VS.

Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

INDICTMENT FOR

TRAFFICKING IN COCAINE BASE
(CRACK COCAINE)
44-53-0375

ATTEST ATRUE CQPY

CHASTITY COPELAND
CCCP AND GS
GREENWOOD COUNTY
8.:C:

565



ARREST WARRANT

M-077586__ [/ ="1%5S

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
County/ D Municipality of

Greenwood

THE STATE 10-35867
against

Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

219 W Creswell Ave

Greenwood, SC 29646-3846

Phone: SSN

Address:

Sexx: M Race: B Height: 5 11 Weight: 217
DL State: SC DL #:
DOB: R Agency ORI #  SC0240000

Greenwood County Sheriff

Prosecuting Agency:

/@ County/

Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGII‘5.6 Attomey General
D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT (;:1512;003

Greenwood 2 4 =

Personally appeared before me the affiant Courtney Smith O
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Maunwell Jabaar Ervin oy
did within this county and state on orabout 12/09/2010 violate thepe
P =
f li di f County/ Municipality of >n O
State of South Carolina (or ordinance o \7 D pality Greenwood & & s
in the following particulars: ia ,,u_) E_.J
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE  Drygs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 100 g or more, but less than 200 g B T
= £ X
< O 0O
cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

| further state that there is probable
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On December 9, 2010 at 2114 hours, Officers from the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit executed a lawful search warrant at the
residence of 316 Lawson Street, Greenwood, SC 29646. From this search Agents seized approximately 234 grams of Marijuana,
127 grams of Crack Cocaine and 21 Dosage Units of MDMA along with 2 Semi-automatic Handguns frymng Maunwel H{VlN.
This incident occurred within % mile proximity of Lander University. This incident occurred in the Cmpuy of Grc@v

Prosecuting Officer: Courtney Smith - 0157 Investigation by Agents with the Greenwood Drug Enforcement Unit. FC_"'D"I D o

Offense: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 100 g ek 2 =5

or more, but less than 200 g LW =E=Sm

X O

Offense Code: 0368 M - S I I

. . EE =4 Lo Sanll

CodelOrdinance Sec:  44-33 0375(C)(3) Signature of Affiant | (S

This warrant is CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE in  the STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o € 20 ::,"

i ‘ 3 Ree

I:I Countyf I:I Munielpalityof E County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 528 Edgefield Street _ e -

The accused ) Greenwood, SC 29646- =3 ~f £

Is to be arested and brought before me to be Greenwood Affiant's Telephone  (864)942-8600 w»
dealt with according to the law.

S ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge

Date:

RETURN
grrest warrant was delf;ared

A copy of this

defendant
on

able/Law Enforcement Officer

= Signathe e

RETURN WARRANT TO:
Bond Court
528 Edgefield Street
Greenwood, SC 29646

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

It appearing from the above

on orabout  12/9/2010 Maunwell Jabaar Ervin
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

[’ County/ D Municipality of Greenwood

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 100 g or more, but less than 200 g

defendant

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me )

12/10/2010 i

on
A -

Signature oflssuing Judge

Walter Rutledge Martin
Judge Code: 7097 )

ORIGINAL

Greenwood County Courthouse
Greenwood, SC 29646-2634
Judge's Telephone  (864)942-8655

D Municipal

Magistrate
ORIGINAL

) Judge's Address
(Ls) )

I:l Circuit

ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL




- BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge Name:
' p 4 Address:
o | X —10- 2010
{ Telephone:
Type and Amaunt:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PREL[MINARY HEARING held by
T e el Telephone:
By
Judge v
1"?\, o Name:
on i!»’;;,._,’w L Address:
« 1 T * [} " \ )
Defendant AMme§: Telephone:
Decision; Name:
Address:
Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by R
indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., etc. B
( Jury p P ) Name: 3
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS Name;
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephcne:
CODEFENDANTS

!

567



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL 568

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF __ /G veean w A0 - X
STATE ' INDICTMENT/CASE#: 13 ae2Y4 2953

)
)
3
/W_Q N AL // ﬁ;&écmf E:/\/f 4. ; A/W#: vaJ“ec'fL :—FMO/(CT/[% en‘(é
)
)
)
)
)

v/

AKA: L, ) Date of Offense: __/ 2_/ 9 / [£)

Race: Sex: : S.C. Code § Y4 -r-s2-2 78
DOB: SS#:
Address: b/ i&aﬁu V(A

CDR Code #: _0 (@
City, State, Zip: _ & vreenwedd. S 294 «a
DL# SID# )

In dispgsition of the said indi t com w the Defendant who ONYICTED OF or O PLEAD
TO: }iv;lf"f—P (T /01a ofc—lmj?:fe e Con JQ/@W[&;—%AACQ e mggfmff

in violation of § o ¥ =5 2 _ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cbde# D (PO

SENTENCE SHEET

(M\ION-VIOLENT OVIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: & As Indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Preseniment to Grand Jury,

Th ais: O Withou gotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ST: ;
7 v/ﬁ/\, %VV ?fjjo / C/f
F/ foiicitor Defendant ttorney for Defendant SC Bar #
ORE, the

County Detention Center,

(defendant initial)

WHERE Defendant is committed_to the O State Department of Corrections,
for a determinate term of {2 menthsAwsears-or under the O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable”, the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENT or OO CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@The Defendant is to be given gredit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. M / ‘12 drﬁ‘, .

o = .
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

O set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Substance Abuse Counseling O

Recipient:

*Fine: $_ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ | Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A) (1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $__jf_ﬁg,@_a' pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A) (2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § 5 paid to the Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (A) (2) (DUI Assessment) $12 $__ | Other:

§35.13 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§73.3, 1B TP (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_<Z 20

§33.7, 1B TP (Drug Court Surcharge) $180 $_1ch, e @)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $§

§56-5-2942 (J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea % O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, §35.13 TP
3% to Country (If paid in installments) $50 %

§90.11 TP (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $

TOTAL $

o A .L))/‘
of Court/Deputy Clerk

/. /
. Judge Code: =2/ S5

—_—t . - -~ 4
Court Reporter: b @ S e J ' Sentence Date: ;?-"'I/Q 4 /2@ Py

O Requires $500 be paid to Clerk during probation.
; __,'U\Q/ME«’RESIDING JUDGE __, / ﬁ
A

Clerk




WITNESSES

Courtney Smith
Greenwood County Sheriff

WARRANT NUMBER

2012D2400100065
DIRECT INDICTMENT

\T{'LI (Z Bx\w

?f P M
/ Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 7’//—}[ />

VERDICT

S
M g o

F%nan | /%¢/B ]

v

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February Term, 2013

Indictment # 13GS24- O?? 5

THE STATE

Vs,

Manwell Jabaar Ervin

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCE WAFH-NFENTFO-DISTRIBUTE
44-53-0370

569
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

. POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD SUBSTANCE WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
44-53-0370

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 22nd day of February, 2013 the Grand Jurors of
Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Manwell Jabaar Ervin, did in Greenwood County, state aforesaid, on or about the 9th day of
December, 2010 willfully, unlawfully, and knowingly possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, or
deliver, and/or did otherwise possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, or deliver a controlled
substance analogue, or a controlled substance defined in Schedule | (b) and (c) which is a narcotic drug
or lysergic acid diethylamide (LSD) and in Schedule Il which is a narcotic drug, to wit: Benzylpiperazine,

a Schedule | controlled substance, in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made

and provided.
’.%

AWAnt Sq'ﬁcitor

| 7
%




571

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
VIOLATION SECTION
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD 16.23.0490 .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 25th day of March, 2011 the Grand Jurors of
Greenwood County present upon their oath:

That Maunwell Jabaar Ervin, did in Greenwood County, state aforesaid, on or about the 9th day
of December, 2010 possess a firearm or visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly
displayed a knife during the commission of a violent offense, to wit: Trafficking in Crack Cocaine, or any

lesser included violent offense, in violation of Section 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws,
1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made
and provided.

Solicitor

Cpng . B




WITNESSES

Courtney Smith
Greenwood County Sheriff

WARRANT NUMBER

M077592

Tree Rl

Phuig R. flhn f

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 3/'}(‘ (1

MMZ;‘”

U

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term, 2011

Indictment # 11GS24- 7077

THE STATE
Vs.

Maunwell Jabaar Ervin

INDICTMENT FOR

VIOLATION SECTION
16-23-0490






